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All Soul's Chapel in Poland Spring is a late but good example of a
country church in the Gothic Revival style, completed in 1912,

The building is of granite ashlar with a gable roof covered with slate
shingled and a central tower extending beyond the facade, which faces north-
west. This tower has a flat parapet roof and a belfry with ornate louvered
openings. In plan it is square and its facade contains the principal en~
trance to the chapel. This entrance consists of a Gothic shaped double-door-
way. On the sides of the tower, in the first story, are recessed a pair of
mullioned Gothic stained-glass windows. Each corner of the tower is equipped
with attached buttresses.

The sanctuary is long and rectangular in plan. The sides, which face
north-east and south-west, contain four three-part mullioned Gothic windows
in stained glass.

Extending from the north-east side of the sanctuary, from its northern
end, is a small gabled entry with a panelled door below a Gothic arch. A
projection of similar scale is present on the south-west side, at the south
corner; this is capped by a shed roof and contains a single small gothic win-
dows in its south-west side.

Extending from the rear of the sanctuary is a shallow, gabled project-
ion slightly lower and narrower than the sanctuary itself. On its south-
west end is a three-part Gothic stained-glass window. An external chimney,
apparently of much later date, is attached to this elevation.
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STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANCE

A church as part of a hotel resort is not a common thing although several were
to be found throughout the country at the beginning of the 20th century. However,
an edifice as substantial as All Soul's Chapel and designed in a restrained Gothic
Revival style was rare indeed in such a setting.

The first impulse toward public religious observances at the huge and highly
fashionable Poland Spring House began among the employees in 1885 under the leader-
ship of a Mr. Julius Gassauer. At first services were held outdoors but occasional
inclement weather resulted in the inauguration of a '"chapel fund" to provide a suit-
able shelter. Some early meetings were held in the hotel dining room and guests of
the hotel began to attend, who also contributed to the fund. Money raising efforts
continued for several years until approximately $15,000 had been raised. The Ricker
family, proprietors of the Inn, took great interest in the project and donated a site
for the chapel on the highest point of land on the hotel property.

Ground was broken in September of 1910 and contributions continued to ewell the
fund. G. Henri Desmond, a prominent Boston architect was retained to design the
structure. Among other Maine commissions executed by Desmond were the expansion and
remodelling of the Maine State House in Augusta, the design of the Fidelity Trust
Company, Portland's first "skyscraper", and the Portland Theater, all in 1910. 1In
1918 he drew the plans for Portland High School.

In addition to contributions to the fund, many special gifts were received in-
cluding the beautiful memorial window behind the altar, the pulpit, lectern, baptismal
font, and the communion service. Maine granite was employed throughout with quartered
oak of finest quality for the vaulting, doors and other interior woodwork. The floor
was of inlaid mosaic executed by Italian craftsmen.

The chapel was formally opened on September 1, 1912 and the following year a peal
of four bells was installed in the tower.

Both Catholic and Protestant services were held during the summer months from
1912 until the closing of the hotel in the 1960's. During that period and after, the
chapel was much in demand for summer weddings. Now owned by the Poland Spring Preser-
vation Society, it is to be restored and maintained as a reminder of the great days’
of Maine's premier summer resort complex.
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